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BAYSI DE M XED USE

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |1'd like to cal
the neeting to order with the Pl edge of
Al'l egiance to the flag of our country.

(Pl edge of All egiance.)

MR, TRUNCALI: Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, August 19, 2019.
Regul ar neeting 7:30 p.m Approval of
stenographic mnutes for 7/15. Bayside M xed
Use, public hearing, subdivision, site plan;
Butterm | k Spa Expansion, final, site plan;
Top Seed Landscape, sketch, site plan;
Garone's Mountain Fresh Farm prelimnary,
site plan; Royal Energy, sketch, site plan;
Scott and Ni col e Trapani, sketch, lot |ine;
Kris Noto, sketch, subdivision; Waheed,
re-approval, lot line. Next deadline:
Friday, August 23rd. Next schedul ed neeti ng:
Tuesday, Septenber 3rd upstairs.

CHAIRVAN BRAND: |'d like to have a
notion to approve the stenographic m nutes for
7/ 15/ 19.

MR CAUCH : |I'll nake that notion.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Manny. Is there a

second?
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heari ng.

MR. LOFARO I'Il second.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any di scussi on?
(No response.)

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR, CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MR, TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.
So approved.

First up, Bayside M xed Use, public

MR, TRUNCALI: Legal notice,

subdi vi si on application. Please take notice a

public hearing will be held by the Mrl borough

Pl anni ng Board pursuant to Chapter 134 of the

Mar | bor ough Town Code on Monday, August 19, 2019

for the follow ng application

at the Town Hall, 21 MIton Turnpi ke, MIton,

York at 7:30 p.m or as soon thereafter as may be

hear d.

The applicant is seeking approval of a

t hree-1ot subdivision application for |ands

| ocated at 18 Birdsall Avenue, Section 109.1,

Baysi de M xed Use
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BAYSI DE M XED USE 4

Bl ock 4, Lot 29. Any interested parties either
for or against this proposal will have an
opportunity to be heard at this tine. Chris
Brand, Chairman, Town of Marl borough Pl anni ng
Boar d.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Justin, do you have
the mailings?

MR DATES: Yes.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: How many went out and
how many were returned?

MR DATES: 106 went out, 72 were
returned and 27 were undeliverabl e.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Just give themall to
Jen.

Can you give us an overvi ew?

MR DATES: |'mJustin Dates with Mser
Consulting. As nentioned, we're here for the
public hearing for the Bayside project. This is
to renew t he subdivision application for the
pr oj ect .

Again, it's a three-lot subdivision
north of the Marlboro Mddle School. It has
frontage on 9Wand Birdsall Avenue. The three

|l ots are broken down into -- the bulk of the site
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wi Il be used for 104 residential units on 20.8
acres. There's a parcel down al ong Route 9W
about 2.3 acres for a 12,600 square foot
comrercial piece. There will be a vacant |ot of
about 1.2 acres on the south side of the site
here. There's a right-of-way area just under an
acre for a proposed Town road section.

The project itself has an active site
pl an approval through the Board and no conponents
of the project have changed.

As | mentioned, this is a re-approval
of the subdivision conponent of the project.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you. This is a
public hearing. Any interested party who woul d
li ke to speak out for or against has an
opportunity to do so. Please just state your
nanme for the stenographer.

M. Grofalo, | know you are waiting
patiently.

MR. GARCFALO James Garofalo. Up to
the mc?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Certainly.

MR GARCFALO  First 1'd like to ask

for a procedural summary so that people can
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under st and what's happened before, what's
happeni ng now and what the next steps are.
Certainly there were two -- at least | received
two mailings. | think it's inportant for the
Board to understand what those nmailings were and
how many got returned on each. | don't know if
t he nunbers he gave you were for one mailing or
both mailings. | think the Board needs to
under stand exactly what those were.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  You received two
mai | ings for this public hearing?

MR GARCFALO  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Do you own two

parcel s?

MR GARCFALO No. Well, | own an
enpty | ot.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: That's why you got
t wo.

MR. GARCFALO That's why | got two.
kay. That certainly explains it.

The next thing is I'd like to say that
in the prior public hearing they were very good
at in the docunentation responding to the

muni ci pal and the agency comrents, but | haven't
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seen anything that actually has responded to the
public coments that have been in witing. |
would like to offer the public comments fromthe
prior public hearing into the record.

| hope the Board will allow ne to cone
in and talk after everyone el se has tal ked
because | have a lot to say and | don't want to
repeat sonme of the things that other people have
to say. | would appreciate it if you could all ow
me to speak at the end.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Certainly, M.
Garofalo. It's always a pl easure.

s there any other interested party to
speak for or against the Bayside public hearing?

| f you could just state your nane for
t he record.

MS. MANNESE: Sheila Mannese. |'mjust
interested in knowing, the last time this was up
there's a very historical building on this
property which to nme is really essential for our
Town in regards to bringing people to our Town
and boosting the econony. Hi story, you can't put
a dollar onit. |If no one knows, it's the

Farmerette building that is structurally sound.
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Every other town is redoing history.
They understand the inportance. Beacon,
Newbur gh, all over, Poughkeepsie, they're going
out of their way to do this. They understand
what people want to see. It's in a perfect
| ocation, right in the hamet. You' ve got the
Fal con doing their wal kway there, or trail. It's
right next to the school. To ne it's a shane
because it shoul d have been pl aqued.

Being that it's back in front of the
Board, | don't knowif it's possible, ny
understanding is there was supposed to be sone
kind of historical survey put in place. |I'm not
sure where that's at. Does anyone know? No?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: No. Not your
hi storical survey. She's talking about one for
the Town that they're currently working on.

M5. MANNESE: Because it is | know sort
of on prine land. |[If you go through the entrance

and go straight back, it's like literally running

north and south. | nmean | would ask the Board to
pl ease think about this. It's very difficult to
have it noved. It would run into a | ot of noney.

We tal ked about that. They woul d be raising
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nmoney and grants and who knows. So if there was
a way to sonehow cut this portion out so that you
could use it as an educational, a tourism
attraction, | think it wuld be a huge, huge
asset to our Town. Being the fact that we don't
know all the history of the Farnerette buil ding.
My under st andi ng was wonen cane in and used the
barn -- they erected the barn so when the nen
were away wonmen woul d take over sone of the
farm ng. You can see the pictures. This is
really a big piece of our history that |
continually see being destroyed, being taken down
and di scarded, and | don't understand that
really, truly. So to put a dollar anount on it,
you can't. If there's any way that we can do
that, that's one | wanted to nmention

Two, | think that this site is going to
cause a lot of construction. | think where it
sits topography wise and what it's sitting on is
going to be a lot of work, and it's right next to
the mddle school. You' re going to be hearing
gri ndi ng, poundi ng, God knows what. You've got
the kids trying to | earn and the teachers trying

to teach. 1'mnot against devel opnent, | just
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think it's so close to the school it's not
conducive in a lot of ways, plus the fact what's
happening in our towns nearby, having it so close
to the school, another reason

Third is the drainage. | think that --
| don't care what they put in place. | think
there's going to be a major problemwth
drai nage. The poor kids don't have a pl ayground
as it stands. Go take a |ook at the mddle
school, the track is a ness. | don't know what
you want to call it, a tennis court or whatever
it is there. The poor mddle school kids don't
have really anything. | think the drainage is
going to be a ness. | think that it should be
really looked at a lot nore all the way around,
t he drai nage, topography, what's going to happen
The historical significance of that piece of
property | think outweighs alot. | think it's
going to be a major addition to our Town and we
have to take this into consideration.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

Anyone el se that would like to speak

for or against?
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(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Goi ng once. Twi ce.

M. Garofalo, | see you're ready for
round two.

MR, GARCFALO It's a longer round.
Dovetailing on what Sheila said, maybe you could
[imt the noise that would be received inside the
school during school hours.

There were a nunber of different itens
that | had given the Board with this docunent
getting Bayside on track. | don't think many of
t hem wer e addressed.

| want to talk about one to start out
which is kind of very dear to ny heart. This is
a tinme when you see sonething you' re supposed to
say sonmething. W go beyond that. Once it's
said it should be checked out, and if it checks
out sonet hing should be done. One of the things
that | conpl ai ned about was the trees that they
were putting along the south side of the road at
this curve. This is a 10 percent grade for a
good deal of this road. Wen the vehicles and
buses cone down, with these trees | have a

concern whether or not that traffic light is
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going to be blocked. | asked for themto either
| ook at that in particular or take the trees out,
which is a sinpler thing.

You're going to be renoving a stonewal |
along this area and the Town wants to have
stonewalls. | think it's a very reasonabl e thing
to ask themto either put it sonewhere on the
site, see if you can put it in one of the town
par ks, or maybe replace sone of these trees with
the stonewall. This is sonething that the Town
has indicated that they want to do. They want to
keep stonewal | s because it adds to the aviance of
t he Town.

Anot her thing that | tal ked about was
this intersection where the residential buildings
conme into the public road, and the school has
access to the top of the public road. It seens
to me to be unrealistic to be asking small
devel opnent owners who have a coupl e of houses on
a private street to be putting in a cul -de-sac
when you have what's probably going to be
possi bly the nost busiest dead-end street in the
Town and you're not putting in a cul-de-sac.

Thi s shoul d have been | ooked at in terns of
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putting in a cul-de-sac. Yes, the grades aren't
great here but they certainly have the | and, and
|"m sure the school district wouldn't mnd if
this got pushed out a little bit. How can you
tell these private devel opers that you have to
have a cul -de-sac and not say you need a

cul -de-sac here? This is going to be very busy.
There's going to be buses, there's going to be
cars. There should be a cul -de-sac there. The
fact that the plows mght be able to turn around
there, that's nice but they can turn around
anywhere that you did this on a private driveway,
on another public road. This should be nmade into
a cul - de-sac.

One of the other things that | pointed
out and it was never responded to was this
bui | di ng bei ng over 10,000 square feet is subject
to special zoning requirenents of distance to an
i ntersection and di stance from school property.
They coul d reduce the size of the building and
not have to deal with that. 1'd |like an answer
as to whether or not this should be going before
the Zoning Board or not. | understand that an

instance like this came up before with Chestnut
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Petroleum It went to the Zoning Board like it
shoul d, the Zoning Board said okay fine, we don't
have a problemw th it, but they went through the
procedure. Wiat |'masking for is to take a | ook
at that regul ation and deci de does this have to
go before the Zoning Board, or optionally the
devel oper can say |I'mgoing to reduce the size of
this building so that that is applicable.

| certainly brought up the question
about ny nei ghbor the Lyons, and hoping that even
t hough you have decided that this is a civil
matter dealing with the water, that hopefully the
two parties can cone together and reach sone kind
of agreenent.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Just for
clarification, that was not our decision. That's
acivil matter. That was not this Board's
decision, that was a civil matter.

MR. GARCFALO It was ny understandi ng
that was the | egal advice you got.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It's not for this
Board apparently to nake a determination. It was
not through the determ nation of this Board.

MR. GARCFALO Right. Gkay. Thank you
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BAYSI DE M XED USE 15
for clarifying that.

MR HINES: M. Chairman, we're here
toni ght for a subdivision public hearing. A |ot
of the issues we're hearing were already
di scussed and resolved during the site plan
It's really the three-lot subdivision that is the
subj ect of this public hearing tonight.

MR, GARCFALO What |I'msaying is these
shoul d have been resol ved then and you should
t hi nk about re-opening it if it's not applicable
to this public hearing or holding it open unti
you get answers on these questions, because the
guestions fromthe public in the public hearing
back in March of 2018, |I don't knowif there's
any kind of record on any of those being
answered. | think you need to hold their feet to
the fire. 1'mnot saying you shouldn't
eventual |y approve this but | think on these
types of things you need to hold their feet to
the fire and say | ook, we need to know t hese
things. W need to know you're doing all this
| andscapi ng, how nmuch of this is native
| andscapi ng than not. Show it on your plans.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: Were those comments
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addressed fromthe public?

MR. DATES. Yes. Mst of themthrough
our Findings Statenment and our DEIS process. W
did go through a lot of the concerns on traffic,
screeni ng and buffering, the zoning aspects of
the project. Those were all addressed within the
site plan portion of the project.

The drai nage, we have a conpl ete SWPPP
t hat was approved through the Board for the
proj ect.

The Farnerette building, we did go
t hrough the process with the State Hi storic
Preservation Ofice which allowed us to take down
that building subject to offering it for
donation, which is still out there by the
applicant. |f soneone wants it, it is avail able.

The cul -de-sac comment, we net with the
hi ghway superintendent and we have a letter that
shows the design there is approved through his
office. W did make nodifications to the
original driveway to allow for snow storage based
on that nmeeting. That's confirned by the
superi nt endent .

The school and the noi se concerns, we
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have a nmenorandum of understanding with the
school about what we're giving themfor parking
and access and their conponent in the
construction coordi nati on and neeti ngs when we're
| ooking to break ground on this.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: M. Garofalo, if |
could ask you to probably sumup in a few m nutes
or less. Just kind of keep your coments to the
subdi vi si on aspect of the project.

MR. GARCFALO Certainly I think the
zoni ng and the subdivi sion, when you | ook at
that, that this building is too close to the
i ntersection based on the size of the building.
That's in your zoning regulations. As well as
the distance fromthe school. They haven't
reduced the size of the building. They' ve done
none of these things. | don't think they' ve
addressed any of these itens that | have brought
up. That's why |I'mbringing themup again. They
made no changes to the plans.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Which building in
particular are you referring to?

MR. GARCFALO The commerci al buil di ng

[t's over 12,000 feet.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Wi ch one?

MR. GARCFALO The commerci al buil di ng
here. It's over 12,000 feet and there are
limtations when you get over 10,000 square feet.
Certainly I would ask that that be reviewed to
see whether or not they are in conpliance.

Sonme of the things are in the FEI S
Certainly | tal ked about traffic, | said there
wasn't a problemwth the traffic. Yes, people
said they turn the trucks around here. You say
that you can do it here, you're saying you can do
it anywhere. | think the law -- the zoning
regul ati ons were put together specifically to
have cul -de-sacs, not to avoid them particularly
in a situation like this where you are going to
have a |ot nore traffic, not on one of these

private driveways where you only have a couple

houses. So will it work? Yes. |Is this what the
Town really wants? | would say no, that's not
what the Town really wants. | don't think these

were really closely enough | ooked at.
| hope you will |ook at the prior
comments that were nade at the public hearing and

my report that was made. | hope you will hold
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this open until you have a chance to | ook at al
t hose docunments and to see how t hey address them
and where they did not address them

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, M.
Garof al 0, as al ways.

Any ot her comrents fromthe public?

Shei | a.

M5. MANNESE: You nentioned about that
you went through the -- the nane of the agency I
don't remenber. In |ooking back when this was a
public hearing, | did look at it. There wasn't a

survey done to the Farnerette building. They
kind of did -- they dug up here, dug up there for
maybe an arrowhead. Sonething along that |ine.

| can't recollect. | do recall that it didn't
pertain to that building. | can go back and | ook
and see a little bit nore about it. | did |ook
very thoroughly through the paperwork. | would

be glad to do that and | could bring it to the

Board. | know that that portion wasn't done.
CHAl RVAN BRAND: | think the extent of
their -- correct ne if I"'mwong -- is that the

building at this point has not been granted State
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Hi storic Preservation recognition?

M5. MANNESE: |t shoul d have been
flagged. |It's one of the buil dings that
definitely neets the requirenents. Unfortunately
we're getting to that point in Marl borough to
maybe find these buildings that are in our Town,
the fewthat are left. W haven't done it yet.
Here's one we can do sonething about. | know a
fair anmount about this building because | feel
that farmng is one of our main industries here,
and the person that is involved in trying to get
our Town off the ground which is going to bring
peopl e here and hel p our taxes, keep busi nesses
going. This is really inportant. | know that
t here was sonet hing done and | can't renenber
what it was, but that's one thing.

Second, when you're tal king about the
school, | know the school will benefit with the
i nprovenents of how they're going to |ayout the
road. In the neantine, as a taxpayer and with a
child in this school, those children are going to
pay the price for this inprovenent. To nme, |'m
sorry but I want to say agai n about a good

education and their future. In the neanti ne the
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school is going to benefit. The children that
are in there trying to |l earn m ght not get what
t hey need out of that.

Third is traffic. I'msorry I didn't
bring this up before. | knowthey said this is
not going to inpact, but cone on. You go down
t hrough Marl boro at 7:00, 7:30, you're dropping
the kids off at the m ddle school, you're backed
up in traffic. | didn't do the math. The |ast
time | did the math on all the apartnents and al
that. Let's just say a husband and wi fe and one
child that's driving, just do the math. You're
going to put that on top of that and add it to a
very congested area already. That's only a
portion of Marlborough. |[If you think of the
ot her portion, and | brought this up the | ast
tinme, we're always piecenealing instead of
| ooking at the big picture, this is going to
happen over here, this m ght happen over here.
What are you going to do. So the next person that
cones to the table with a devel opnent, they're
going to be stuck. To ne overall what's the big
picture? W want Marl borough to grow and we want

it to growin a healthy way. You have to | ook at
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all those scenarios, property on the riverfront,
across the street and what it's going to inpact
on the highway.

Personally nme, | don't want to see a
four-lane highway there. | don't think that's
good for a town. You go through New Paltz, you
go through Rhi nebeck. W want the traffic to
sl ow down so they see this and they get to know
about the Town, not fly through it. | would
hi ghly suggest really ook at the traffic inpact.

Lastly -- I"'msorry, | know Ji m brought
it up and | have to dovetail on what he said now.
W have a committee here that's supposed to be
maki ng our Town | ook nore aesthetically pleasing
and reflect the character of our Town, again
trying to bring agri-tourismhere. | find it
extrenely inportant to nmake our corridor reflect
what we're about so when people go through they
get the feel of what Marl borough is. You' ve got
this stonewall there and it's going to be taken
down and just thrown to the side or put back up
like a really nice manicured thing. To ne
fi el dstone can be used again.

Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

Any ot her comrents?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. Ckay.

I'"d like a notion to close the public
heari ng.

MR TRUNCALI: |'Il make that notion.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR CAUCHI : I'Il second it.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

23

MR. CLARKE: | think the public hearing

shoul d stay open just to | ook at those coments
again. That's ne. 1'll say nay.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Ckay. Ben?

MR. TRAPANI : | probably would have to

agree as nuch as | don't want to. | think
woul d agree we should | ook at those comments.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: | woul d be in
agreenent with that as well.

So the notion to close the public
heari ng does not pass. | guess I'll take a
notion to hold the public hearing open until --
Jeffrey, can we do that until a date certain?

Sept enber 16t h?
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MR. BATTISTONI: You can certainly keep
the public hearing open. M thought is that this
site already has site plan approval. The
comments that | was hearing related to the site
pl an approval. This is sinply a renewal of the
subdi vi sion approval. [|'ll just nake those
comments to the Board.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Sure. So there is a
notion to keep the public hearing open --

MR. HINES: The 16th would be a nonth
from now.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: -- until Septenber
16th so that we have a chance to review those.

Are you naking that notion, Ben?

MR TRAPANI: |I'll make that notion.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR CLARKE: I'Ill second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?
CLARKE: Aye.

TRAPANI :  Aye.
TRUNCALI :  Opposed.

CAUCH : Opposed.

2 » 3 3 3

LOFARO  Opposed.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.
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It's a split. You need four, though;
right?

MR, BATTI STONI:  You woul d. Sonebody
has to change their m nd.

MR, TRUNCALI: | guess it's not going
to be a big deal to keep it open to the next
meet i ng.

MR. DATES: M. Chairman, is there a
particul ar coment that -- a question --

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think sone of the
i ssues that M. Garofal o brought up certainly.

MR, CLARKE: | think they should be
| ooked at one nore tine.

MR. DATES: [|I'mjust curious. Those
are site plan conponents. The resolution itens
for the site plan, which we have substantially
conpleted, won't play into this.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | do agree wi thout the
subdivision the site plan doesn't stand on it's
own. You woul d need both pieces of the package
in order to nove forward. W just want to make
sure we're doing it correctly.

The notion to keep the public hearing

open through Septenber 16th does pass. W wll
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keep that.

M. Garofalo, if you have any witten
comrents you would like to submt.

M. Dates, if your conpany would |ike
to address sone of those comments, in particular
the building size and perhaps the cul -de-sac.
Those two junp out to ne.

MR DATES: What was the second one?

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  The buil ding size and
the cul -de-sac were two of the things that junp
out to ne.

MR HINES. | think it would help if we
heard about the historic building. |If you could
reiterate that. | knowit's been done. I|f you
could provide the Board with a history of what's
occurred since the approvals. | know there was a
newspaper advertising and offering the building.
| f you could conplete the history of that, it
woul d be hel pful to address the coments as wel |

MR DATES: | did outline the status of
both the prior resolution itens in our origina
subm ssion for the subdivision. It is detailed.
| can provide that again

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Maybe just give the
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Board an opportunity to revi ew sone of those
sections.

MR DATES: Okay.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: W'l | see you on
Sept enber 16t h.

(Time noted: 8:02 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 3rd day of Septenber 2019.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Butterm |k
Spa Expansi on.

MR. KENTOP: (Good eveni ng.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Good eveni ng.

Pat, do you want to run through your
comment s?

MR. H NES: W have no outstanding
comrents. Qur previous coments have been
addressed. They added the accessi bl e parking
spaces, they addressed the County Pl anni ng
comments with sonme notes on the plans regarding
the preservation of vegetation, they updated the
[ighting plan.

There is a requirenent for an approval
for the changes in the subsurface sanitary sewer
di sposal system | know the approval that Jeff
did identifies the need for a permt for that.

The previous comments and the public
heari ng comments have been addressed on the nost
recent set of plans.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It al so addresses the
U ster County Planni ng Board recommendati ons as
wel | ?

MR, HI NES: Correct.
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXPANSI ON
CHAI RVAN BRAND
Boar d?
(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

30

Any comrents fromthe

We have before us a

resolution on the application for 220 North Road

Realty, LLC for anmendnent of the special permt

site plan approval dated August 19, 2019 for the

Butterm | k Spa Expansi on

Jeff, did you want to run over anything

before Jen polls the Board?

MR BATTI STONI

No. | would just say

that the conditions that are in the resol ution

are the sane as what Pat H nes just stated.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Excel l ent. Thank you.

Jen, would you poll the Board?

MS. FLYNN: Chai rman Brand?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

TRUNCALI

5 » 5 3 &

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Yes.

FLYNN:  Menber Truncali ?
Yes.
FLYNN. Menber Trapani?
TRAPANI :  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber Lanzetta?

Absent .

MS. FLYNN: Menber Lof aro?
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXPANSI ON 31
MR LOFARO  Yes.
MS. FLYNN. Menber C arke?
MR CLARKE: Yes.
M5. FLYNN:  Menber Cauchi ?
MR CAUCHI : Yes.
CHAl RVAN BRAND: So carried. | believe

you're all set.

MR KENTOP

(Ti me not ed:

Thank you very nuch.

8:05 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Top Seed
Landscape, sketch, site plan.

Pat, did you want to run through your
comrent s?

MR HINES: W received a revised
subm ssion after the | ast neeting.

Just a couple of clean-up itens. The
survey sheet conflicts with the engi neer's sheet
and the drainage layout. It's a clean-up item
The engineer's sheet has revised the drainage to
allow all the work to be perforned on the subject
parcel rather than inpacting the adjoining
par cel

Just a note that the lot is substandard
for ot width, |lot area and depth. It does neet
t he ordinance for a front yard, side yard, rear
yard. Your code allows pre-existing |ots that
were in existence at the tine of the code to
continue to be able to be devel oped, so no ZBA
i ssue exists there. They do neet all the bul k
table requirenents for yard setback.

Since the last neeting we received a
septic systempermt fromthe U ster County

Heal th Departnent, as well as a letter from DOT
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TOP SEED LANDSCAPE 35
identifying that upon application for a permt, a
permt would nost likely be issued for this
parcel and that they would i ssue an individua
driveway permt. That letter is in the file.

They' ve provided a |ighting cut sheet
showi ng the wall pack nounted lights. They just
don't show where on the building they will be, so
we' re suggesting those | ocations be shown on the
bui l ding as wel|.

There's a dunpster encl osure shown on
the plan. There are no details. The detail of
t hat shoul d be provided.

The pavenent section and parking | ot
striping, accessible striping and signage details
need to be added.

It does need to go to County Pl anni ng.
| believe it has sufficient information at this
time to go to County Planning for that referral.

It does need a public hearing. [If the
Board so desires, that can be scheduled as well.

There's a schemati c | andscape pl an.

The source of that plan as well as details for
the plantings can be added between now and the

public hearing.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jeff, do you have
anyt hing to add?

MR. BATTISTONI: | have no conments.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Jen, you did send this
to the County?

MS. FLYNN:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: W can schedul e t hem
to return for the public hearing?

MR, H NES: | guess that 16th neeting
woul d be the earliest.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Septenber 16th. Ckay.
So we'll go ahead and schedul e that for Septenber
16th. W' Il hear back from County Pl anning, that
shoul d be enough tine.

We'l|l see you on the 16th. Thank you.

MR, DUBO S: Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:08 p.m)
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CHAl RVAN BRAND: Next up, Garone's

Mountain Fresh Farm prelimnary, site plan

M5. BROOKS: W do have revised naps.
Based on the comments that we received at the
| ast neeting, there were a couple of mnor
changes that were requested.

W're waiting for the Uster County
Pl anni ng Board comments. There were no ot her
itens based on Pat's comment |etter of today.

We had the public hearing earlier this
nonth, and of course we did not have the U ster
County Pl anning Board comments at that point in
time so we're noving forward to this nonth. The
County Pl anning Board comments have been received
with no County i npact.

We had received sonme comments at the
public hearing regarding the heli-pad, so as
requested, as the applicant is not planning on
using that at all as a heli-pad, that's going to
change to existing bl acktop area.

We have di nensi oned the parking spaces
and the aisle width as requested, shown the
| ocation of the proposed handi cap spot within the

bl ackt op area, and shown the hei ght of the
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agricultural building. W also revised the
proposed use to contractor yard as had been cited
in Pat's coments last nonth -- earlier this
nmonth | guess it was.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, do you want to
run through your comrents?

MR. H NES: Those are all of our
comrents. Qur previous coments have been
addressed. | got an e-mail version of this
earlier and took a look at it. Each of the
comrents that Ms. Brooks just addressed are
acceptable to our office.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Commrents fromthe
Boar d?

MR. CLARKE: | think everything from
the public hearing was satisfied. Nothing
further.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

MR HI NES: The Board could then
aut hori ze the preparation of the approval
resol ution.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: For the Septenber 16th
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nmeet i ng?

M5. BROCKS: | thought we were getting
the resolution for tonight's neeting.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't have a
resol ution.

MR, HI NES. There's a Septenber 3rd
meet i ng.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND:  Possi bl y.

WIIl that be a significant issue for
t he applicant?

M5. BROOKS: (Oobviously he's in
operation at this point in tine. W applied for
the site plan to nake sure that we were in
conpliance as per the building inspector's
recommendation. |If it's acceptable --

MR HINES: | think there's been
positive activity towards getting approval . |
t hink the code enforcenent officer will
under st and.

It was referred to this Board fromthe

code enforcenent officer. | think there was
progress made toward the approval. | don't think
it wll be an issue with the code enforcenent

of ficer.
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M5. BROCKS:

W want to show we're

making diligent effort towards conpliance.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So we can go ahead and

schedul e Septenber 16th for the resol ution of

approval. W'Ill go ahead and do that for

Sept enber the 16th.

M5. BROCKS:

Okay. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Thank you.

(Ti me not ed:

8:11 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Royal Energy,
sketch, site plan.

M5. BROCKS: | know the Board has been
reviewing this for sone tine, and I want to thank
Charlie for his assistance in hel ping us nove
this project forward.

Everybody has seen the proposed site
pl an.

We do have septic approval on the site.

We have prepared a lighting plan which
is required to send up to the U ster County
Pl anni ng Boar d.

They are currently working on the
buil ding elevation drawings for the entire site
and showi ng how the buildings will all work wth
one anot her.

Everybody I knowis famliar with the
site. We know we still have sone nore work to
do. W have Pat's conments.

| was e-mailing today with Fire Chief
Kneeter. | knowit's not a public hearing
tonight but | hope we can have a little bit of
di al ogue with the fire chief to make sure that

we're neeting whatever criteria he would Iike.
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Agai n, | know Pat has his comrents.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, do you want to
run through your comrents?

MR. HI NES: The plans have been
redesigned. It's now a 72,000 square foot
buil ding. Additional portions of the existing
structures are proposed to be taken down to all ow
for that additional square footage. Previously
there was sonme of the building center to the
north that was going to remain. That's been
depicted to be taken down now. It's a 72,000
square foot cold storage warehouse as currently
pr oposed.

There was previously an issue with the
concrete pad to the rear of the structure
regardi ng the propane tanks. That was addressed
in Jeff's letter of May 31st. That is going to
be renoved under the current plan to renove that
encroachnent.

We're |l ooking for |ot building coverage
to be added to the bul k table.

The project is in the RAG Zone with a
BC Overlay. The Town Board approved the BC

Overlay, | believe it was a snaller size
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building, in the 60,000 square foot range,

65, 000. |'m suggesting that the applicant submt
it back to the Town Board to make sure with that
BC Overlay. Again, they haven't approved it, they
only referred it back to you. Just to keep them
appri sed of the size of the building change.

The Pl anni ng Board previously
identified it wanted curbing at the site access
drive. DOl has stated they are not going to
require curbing, so we have a bit of a catch 22
to resolve there. The Board was pretty
definitive last tinme that curbing at the access
drive with the anmount of trucks and vehicles
comng in and out would be a positive feature. |
think moving forward we'll have to work with DOT
and the applicant to determ ne how that's goi ng
to work out. DOT has the ultinmate decision
within that right-of-way. | think if they find
out the Board doesn't want that they may --

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The reason for DOT was
dr ai nage?

M5. BROCKS: Yes. That's what | wanted
tointerject. 1In speaking with the engi neer who

is working on the project right now, he said that
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he al so agrees that curbing nmay be required in
order to properly -- DOT was concerned that if
they put curbing in it would channelize the
draining in a way that would not be positive. |
think ultimately that's going to be resol ved

bet ween the applicant's engi neer and DOl to nmake
sure that the best site conditions for stormater
can be achieved. | hear the engineers and DOT
They're going to work it out. \Watever works
best for the site | think is what will occur.

MR HINES. This is a concept plan.
We're | ooking for site devel opnent.

Sone septic systemtesting has been
performed at a new | ocation. That's shown
schematically. W have sone schenatic details of
that fromthe applicant's engineer | believe.

We don't have site devel opnent details.
Those will have to be further fleshed out.

Drai nage, sanitary sewer, the grading plan, that
i nformati on, the DOl access drive.

Comments fromthe jurisdictional fire
departnment and code enforcenent shoul d be
recei ved regarding access. There is a 26 foot

wi de fire access | ane proposed al ong the
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frontage. | believe it mght have to extend the
entire length of the building as part of the
bui | ding code. Those comments fromthe fire
departnent and code enforcenent shoul d be
received to determne that fire access neets the
New York State Fire Code.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: They received new sets
of these plans?

MR, KNEETER:  Yes.

M5. BROCKS: Yes.

MR, HI NES. Accessible parking spaces
shoul d be addressed on the site, both in |ocation
and in detail.

Any proposed signage shoul d be added.

There is no | andscaping currently
proposed, so the Board may wi sh to discuss with
the applicant the | andscaping plan. It does sit
down in elevation from9W You probably see the
roof line from9Wbased on the -- it depends what
the finished floor elevations are, which we don't
have yet.

W' re suggesting a note be added to the
pl ans that the building be staked out prior to

construction because it is at or near the setback
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lines that were granted by the ZBA. There was
ZBA relief on this for several of the bulk
requi rements. Just so that there's no issue in
the future when the building -- it's right there
at the setback line. W're suggesting a note be
added to the plans requiring a survey stakeout
prior to construction.

Conceptually we're okay with the
project noving forward with the detail ed design.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Comments fromthe

Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Did you have anyt hi ng
el se?

This has to be resubmtted to the Town
and we'll send it up to County.

MR HINES. | think it's good to keep
the Town Board apprised. W struggled with the
BC Overlay Zone and the | earning curve associ ated
withit. If we can keep that information flow ng
back and forth it will be hel pful.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Keep the Town Board
appri sed of that.

MS. BROOKS: (o back to the Town Board.
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Agai n, as part of the conceptual review we want
to nmake sure that we're cogni zant of whatever the
fire chief's issues are so we are incorporating
that into the devel opnent plan at the sane tine.

MR. KNEETER We're good with that.

MS5. BROCKS: Wiether you want to neet
of fline or discuss, |I'mgane either way.

MR. KNEETER | woul d rather neet
offline at this point. Alittle nore
information. |It's significantly changed from
what previously it was.

MR HINES. It's a different plan.

MR, KNEETER: W have questi ons.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Does this building
require a sprinkler?

M5. BROOKS: At this point in tine they
are trying to construct the building with the
fire separation walls interiorly so that they do
not need a sprinkler system because they are not
pl anning on bringing the water |line down at this
point intinme. It's nore of a timng issue.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |Is the water line
t here?

M5. BROCKS: No. They need to extend
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the water line. Because of the process they
woul d need to go through, the approvals, to
extend it, they're interested in constructing the
bui l ding faster than it's going to take to be
able to extend that water. | think ultimately
their goal would be to extend water down this far
but it's not part of the site plan approval at
this point in time because of the timng factor.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So we'll put you on
the schedule and -- try to get sone of these
t hi ngs resol ved and put you on the schedul e.

M5. BROCKS: | nean ny hope had been to
-- if we have the engineering details that are
required -- if you're not planning on neeting the
first week in Septenber, | would like to try to
nmove this forward with the U ster County Pl anning
Board. |Is there any reason not to send it up to
themat this point in tinme for their comments?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: They are definitely
goi ng to want | andscape pl ans.

M5. BROCOKS: Absolutely. | know I
woul d have to get everything to Jen that's
outstanding in item6, the site devel opnent

details, the sewer, the stormnater, the grading
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pl an, the lighting plan, erosion control,

| andscaping plan. |I'mtrying to think of timng
here. W're expecting to have all of that by this
Friday which woul d have been the deadline for the
first Septenber neeting. The U ster County

Pl anni ng Board neets the first Wdnesday of
Septenber, which I believe they're still planning
on neeting. 1In the interest of trying to nove
this forward, ny hope was that if | get a ful
package to Jen that is submttable, and | guess
if I send it to Pat to make it conplete --

MR HINES. Gve ne a copy, too. |If
we're going to do that | need a copy, too.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Say that again, Pat.

MR HINES. |If the Board is going to do
that, Jen and | should both get a copy.

M5. BROOKS: Both get a copy so he can
say it is a conplete application to send to the
U ster County Planning Board. Believe ne, |
don't want to send it to the U ster County
Pl anni ng Board unless it's conpl ete.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't think the
Board has a problemwith that as | ong as Pat and

Jen make sure everything is conplete. W can go
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ahead and do that.
W' Il see you again on the 16th if
everything --
M5. BROCKS: The 16th or the 14th?
CHAI RVAN BRAND: 16t h.
MS. BROCKS: (kay.

(Time noted: 8:21 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that I am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outconme of this matter.

| N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 3rd day of Septenber 2019.

ifY%f5h4ij4— C e

M CHELLE CONERO
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STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of

SCOTIT & NI COLE TRAPANI

Project No. 19-3012
201 Mul berry Lane, MIlton

Section 102.4; Block 1; Lots 28.1 & 2.1

SKETCH - LOT LINE

Dat e: August 19, 2019

Ti me: 8:21 p. m

: COUNTY OF ULSTER
TOMN OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNI NG BOARD

X

Pl ace: Town of Marl borough

Town Hal |

21 M I1ton Turnpike

MIton, NY 12547

BOARD MEMBERS: CHRI S BRAND, Chai rman
JOEL TRUNCALI

JOSEPH LOFARO

MANNY CAUCHI

STEVE CLARKE

ALSO PRESENT: JEFFREY S. BATTI STONI ,
PATRI CK HI NES

VI RG NI A FLYNN

APPLI CANT" S REPRESENTATI VE:  PATTI BROOKS

M CHELLE L. CONERO
PVB #276
56 North Plank Road, Suite 1
Newbur gh, New York 12550
(845)541-4163

ESQ

55



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

SCOTT & NI COLE TRAPANI 56

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Next up, Scott &
Ni col e Trapani, sketch, lot |ine.

Just for the record, Board Menber
Trapani is recusing hinself.

Pat, do you want to run through your
comrent s?

MR HINES. This is pretty quick. This
proj ect was before you three or four years ago to
create this lot. The project involves the
transfer of 2.6 plus or mnus acres of property
froma large tax lot, 2.1 to 28.21. 2.1 is a
|arge farmparcel. 28.2 | believe has a house
under construction right now. They have the
house site in the | ocation where they want it and
the applicant's father/son teamwants to provide
alittle nore acreage for the single-famly
resi dence off the farm

This neets your |ot |ine change
stream ined regul ati on that was adopted about
ei ght een nont hs ago.

We take no exception to granting the
proposed | ot |ine change.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any comrents fromthe

Boar d?
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(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  You have before you a

resol uti on of approval

by the Town of Marl borough

Pl anning Board for a lot line revision

application of Scott and Nicole Trapani and Ben

Trapani |11 Living Trust and Susan Trapani Living

Trust.

Jen, would you poll the Board?

M5. FLYNN

Chai r man Br and?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.

M5. FLYNN

Member Lanzetta?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Absent.

M5. FLYNN

MR TRUNCALI

M5. FLYNN

Member Truncal i ?

Yes.

Menber Trapani ?

CHAI RMAN BRAND: He's recused.

FLYNN:
LOFARO.
FLYNN:
CLARKE

FLYNN:

2 5 3 D D

CAUCH :

Member Lof aro?

Yes.

Menber O ar ke?

Yes.

Menber Cauchi ?

Yes.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: So carri ed.

M5. BROCKS:

If I could possibly get a
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copy of that resolution. Are there any

conditions on it? | haven't seen it. Just in
case there is anything. |If there are no
conditions it doesn't nmatter. I'd like to be

able to address them
MR, BATTI STONI:  Just paynent of fees.

M5. BROCKS: Thank you very nuch.

(Time noted: 8:24 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 3rd day of Septenber 2019.

M CHELLE CONERO
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STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of

KRI'S NOTO

Proj ect No. 19-3007
194 Hi ghl and Avenue, MNarl boro
Section 108.12; Block 8; Lot 24

SKETCH - SUBDI VI SI ON

Dat e: August 19, 2019

Ti me: 8:24 p.m

: COUNTY OF ULSTER
TOMN OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNI NG BOARD

X

Pl ace: Town of Marl borough

Town Hal |

21 M I1ton Turnpike

MIton, NY 12547

BOARD MEMBERS: CHRI S BRAND, Chai rman
JOEL TRUNCALI

BEN TRAPANI

JOSEPH LOFARO

MANNY CAUCH

STEVE CLARKE

ALSO PRESENT: JEFFREY S. BATTI STONI ,
PATRI CK HI NES

VI RG NI A FLYNN

APPLI CANT" S REPRESENTATI VE:

M CHELLE L. CONERO
PVB #276
56 North Plank Road, Suite 1
Newbur gh, New York 12550
(845)541-4163

ESQ

CHARLES BROWN

X
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CHAl RVAN BRAND: Next up, Noto,
subdi vi si on

MR BROMN: Charlie Brown. W're here
for the Noto subdivision. W just got Health
Depart nent approval on the 6th.

Pat's got a bunch of comments. They
all look relatively mnor.

We respectfully request to be put on
for a public hearing on the 16th.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: How many lots is this
subdi vi si on?

MR BROAN:  Two.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, do you want to
run through your coments?

MR HINES: The first comment is |
previously questioned the existence of the water
line that's along the property frontage. 1| did
receive fromthe towm clerk's office a 12
Decenber 2017 outside user agreenent which
provi des water for the parent parcel and the
subdi vi ded parcels, so that issue is addressed.
There is avail able potable water to the parcel.

A coupl e of comrents. | do note when

the water line was installed al ong H ghl and
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Avenue, portions of it are | ocated outside of the
Town road right-of-way. W' re suggesting that an
easenent be provided to the Town in order to
all ow access to that water main.

Septic system approval from U ster
County is outstanding. | heard Charlie just say
he has that, so that's good.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Could | ask a
guestion? An outside user agreenent?

MR, HI NES. Yes. As opposed to a water

mai n extension. It's a private agreenent between
the Town -- actually between the water district
and the private property ower. |It's a fairly

stream i ned way of providing water to areas
outside of the district. It basically provides
that service by contract. | nay be speaki ng out
of turn. Maybe Jeff can explain that a little
better. It allows, the property is outside the
district, to be served. There's a contract

bet ween the Town and the parent parcel that
details howit's going to happen, who is going to
pay for the inprovenents and who is going to pay
long termfor the operation and nai nt enance.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.
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MR. HINES: The retaining wall has been
elimnated. The Town questioned the proximty of
the retaining wall to the previously proposed
septic system That area has been graded out so
no retaining wall is needed.

Nunber 4 is just a spelling error.

It's supposed to say gravel

CHAI RVAN BRAND: That's probably ny
favorite comment thus far.

MR HINES: W don't comment on
spelling errors. That one was pretty tough

The drai nage swal e al ong the property
line, the applicant's representative has
identified that the swal e has been cl eaned up.

W heard a | ot about this swale and the fill on
the site when the Marl borough on the Hudson
project was before us, which is | ocated just
south of this. Between now and when the Board
establishes the public hearing I will have
sonmeone fromny office confirmthe status of that
So we can address that.

The parking plan requires four parking
spaces. W need those to be identified. |

believe there is a garage.
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MR. BROMN: A two-car garage underneath
and additional spaces.

MR HINES: |If that can be | abel ed on
t he pl an.

W tal ked about the easenent for the
wat er mai n.

The driveway is graded out to the
maxi mum dri veway sl ope of 14 percent. W need a
note on the plans that that be built to that
percent age, and probably recommend asphalt as
part of the building permt or CO

W want a note simlar to the note on
lot 1. | think there's a gravel parking area in
front of where this structure is proposed. W're
just trying to prevent anyone's front yard from
becom ng a parking area.

There's proposed | andscaping that's
been added to the plans. W' re |ooking for
speci es and details on how that planting is going
to be undertaken. That will probably also be a
condition of a CO that those four trees be
pl ant ed.

| believe this has sufficient

information to schedule a public hearing as well
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any comrents fromthe
Boar d?

MR CLARKE: On lot 11 see the
existing septic field, the reserve field. On |ot
21 don't know where they're at.

MR HNES. It's depicted on -- if
you're |l ooking at the building fromthe road --
the right side.

MR. BROMWN: The heavy line, the
| ateral s.

MR. CLARKE: The bl ack |ine?

MR HI NES: Those black Iines. The

reserve is here. This is the system Six

| ateral s.

MR CLARKE: Over here it's identified.
kay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Go ahead and schedul e
the public hearing for the Septenber 16th
nmeet i ng?

MR BROM: Pl ease.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Just get the nmailing
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to Jen.

MR BROMWN:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Thank you. See you on
Sept enber 16t h.

MR. BROMN: Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:30 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 3rd day of Septenber 2019.

M CHELLE CONERO
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STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of

WAHEED

Proj ect No. 16-9010
144 Reservoir Road, Marl boro

Section 108.2; Block 1; Lots 22 & 23

RE- APPROVAL - LOT LI NE

Dat e: August 19, 2019

Ti me: 8:30 p.m

: COUNTY OF ULSTER
TOMN OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNI NG BOARD

X

Pl ace: Town of Marl borough

Town Hal |

21 M I1ton Turnpike

MIton, NY 12547

BOARD MEMBERS: CHRI S BRAND, Chai rman
JOEL TRUNCALI

BEN TRAPANI

JOSEPH LOFARO

MANNY CAUCH

STEVE CLARKE

ALSO PRESENT: JEFFREY S. BATTI STONI ,
PATRI CK HI NES

VI RG NI A FLYNN

APPLI CANT" S REPRESENTATI VE:

M CHELLE L. CONERO
PVB #276
56 North Plank Road, Suite 1
Newbur gh, New York 12550
(845)541-4163

ESQ

MOHAMVAD WAHEED

X
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Finally, M. Wheed.

MR HINES: The third time is a charm!|
hope. M. Waheed is back before us with a map
that's been approved on two previ ous occasi ons
and not filed due to circunstances | believe
beyond M. Waheed's control. He's back before us
nNow.

The trailer that was an issue during
the first approval has been renoved. There is a
letter in the file fromthe code enforcenent
of ficer.

Basically we're re-approving a | ot
consolidation. It certainly neets the
requirenments of the streamined lot |ine
approval. W're re-approving a map that's been
approved twice before. It's ready to be filed.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND:  Any commrent s?

(No response.)

CHAI RVMAN BRAND: Jen, we have a
re-approval fromthe Town of WMarl borough Pl anni ng
Board for Alot line consolidation for Mhamad
Waheed. Jen, could you poll the Board?

MS. FLYNN:  Chairnman Brand?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.
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Waheed.

adj our n.

consi der

M5. FLYNN: Menber Lanzetta?
CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Absent .

M5. FLYNN. Menmber Truncali ?
MR, TRUNCALI:  Yes.

M5. FLYNN:  Menber Trapani ?
MR, TRAPANI : Yes.

M5. FLYNN: Menber Lofaro?
MR, LOFARO  Yes.

M5. FLYNN. Menber C arke?
MR CLARKE: Yes.

M5. FLYNN:  Menber Cauchi ?
MR CAUCHI : Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

You're all set, M.

Il have the maps for you as soon as we

Anyt hi ng el se before the Board to

(No response.)
CHAI RVAN BRAND
MR CAUCH : I’
CHAI RVAN BRAND
MR TRUNCALI

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

bef ore we adjourn?

Motion to adjourn.

Il make that notion.

Is there a second?

Second.

Al

MR CLARKE: Aye.

those in favor?
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MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MR TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

(Tinme noted: 8:33 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 3rd day of Septenber 2019.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO
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